

No. 427

PETITIONER

A. DORRIN BOS

Petition filed Apr 4 1914

Viewers appointed by Chas Overstreet + Chas Waterman 1914
May 7 - 1914

Report filed 1914

Date of hearing 1914

Report approved June 27 1915

Order of survey 1914

Surveyor's Report filed Aug 17 1914

Declared County Road 1914

THE WITHIN Petition IS
EXAMINED FOUND CORRECT, AND IS
HEREBY APPROVED.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD, THIS THE
7 DAY OF June A. D. 1915,
J. W. Overstreet CHAIRMAN,
ATTEST: _____
COUNTY CLERK.

See Book 11 Commissioners' Proceedings.

pages 477-364-359

352
Recorded, Road Book, pages

County Clerk

Petition for Road

427

To The Hon. Board of County Commissioners, of Gallatin County, Mont.:

THE UNDERSIGNED, Your petitioners, Citizens of the United States, respectfully show and represent that they are residents and freeholders in Road District No....., in the County of Gallatin, State of Montana, and taxable therein for road purposes, when the road, hereinafter petitioned for, is to be located, laid out and established, if this petition be granted; that the proposed road is a public convenience, and, we think, the public good requires it.

Your petitioners do respectfully ask and petition that a County Road.....feet in width, to be a public highway, to be laid out, located and established.

And show

- (a) The general route of the proposed road.
- (b) Over what lands it is proposed to be established.
- (c) Who are the owners thereof.
- (d) Whether such of them as can be found, consent thereto.
- (e) Who of them do not consent.
- (f) The probable cost of such right-of-way where such consent is not had.
- (g) The necessity for and advantages of the proposed road as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the Little Holland School House (Dist 52) thence running west one (1) mile to S.E. corner Sec. 3 - 2 S. 36 E., thence running north nearly at the Sec. line about 2 1/4 miles

The owners of said proposed road are as follows: H. Ungersma, O. Albers, W. Albers, W. Weidenaar, W. Beld, John Weidenaar, E. Weidenaar, A. van der Aak, H. Oldenkamp, Y. Ypma, and Jake van der Laan, address: Manhattan Mont.

All of the above named have given their consent. Said road is needed for shipping facilities and outlet to church & schools.

Not further than the garden fence on the yard
H. Ungersma

No. 427

Road Petition

Petitioner *H. Darrbos*

Filed *Apr 4* 1919

C. H. Johnson
County Clerk

NAMES

- 1 *A. Darrbos*
- 2 *Willm. Alberda*
- 3 *Wille Weidenaar*
- 4 *Klaas Beld*
- 5 *Jake Van der Laan*
P. Alberda

NAMES

- 6 *Elke Weidenaar*
- 7 *H. Oldenburger*
- 8 *V. Ypma*
- 9 *H. Hagerman*
- 10 *A. Vander Ark*
John Weidenaar

May
the
15th
1915.

Y. Ypma,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes for a ~~short distance~~ along the east side of section 34
T 1 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW

May
the
15th
1915.

H. Oldenburg,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes ~~for a short distance~~ along the west side of the north west quarter of section 35 T 1 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FLB OW

May
the
15th
1915.

A. Vanderark,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes for a ~~short distance~~ along the west side of the south west quarter of section 35 T 1 S R 3 E.

Will your please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW

May
the
15th
1915.

John Weidenaar,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes ~~for a short distance~~ along the east side of section 3 T 2 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB 07

May
the
15th
1915.

Wm. Weidenaar,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes for a short distance along the west and south sides of the south west quarter of section 2 T 2 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW

May
the
15th
1915.

Wm. Alberda,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes ~~for a short distance~~ along the north side of the north west quarter of section 11 T 2 S R 2 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW

May
the
15th
1915.

Peter Alberda,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes ~~for a short distance~~ along the south side of the South East quarter of section 2 T 2 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

May
the
15th
1915.

H. Ungersma,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes for a ~~short distance~~ along the north side of the North East quarter of section 11, T 2 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW

May
the
15th
1915.

J. Vanderlean,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes ~~for a short distance~~ along the west side of section 26 T 1 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

The wire which the County agreed to furnish, can be obtained at any time by calling at the Court House where you will find some one who will issue it to you.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW

May the 15th 1915.

Elke Weidensar,
Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:

The County of Gallatin is about to begin the construction of a new County road which passes ~~for a short distance~~ along the west side of the north west quarter of section 2 T 2 S R 3 E.

Will you please move your fence along this line at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

County Surveyor.

FMB OW